DATE: 03/27/2024 9:16 AM
Aging.Ohio.gov—

Mike DeWine, Governor Jon Husted, Lt. Governor  Ursel J. McElroy, Director

v Aging

MEMORANDUM OF RESPONSE
PROVIDER CERTIFICATION: MANY RULES

To: Jacob Ritzenthaler, Business Advocate, Common Sense Initiative
Cc: Joe Baker, Director, Common Sense Initiative

From: Tom Simmons, Policy Development Manager, ODA

Date: January 4, 2024

Thank you for reviewing ODA’s proposal to amend rules 173-39-01, 173-39-02, 173-39-02.2, 173-39-02.4,
173-39-02.5, 173-39-02.6, 173-39-02.9, 173-39-02.12, 173-39-02.14, 173-39-02.15, 173-39-02.17,
173-39-02.19, 173-39-02.22, 173-39-02.23, 173-39-02.24, 173-39-03.2, 173-39-03.3, and 173-39-03.4 of
the Administrative Code and to rescind rule 173-39-02.19 of the Administrative Code.

Because CSI did not make any recommendations regarding the rules and concluded that ODA should
proceed with filing the rules with JCARR, ODA will now file the rules with JCARR.

Thank you for your work.

Ohio — The Best Place to Age in the Nation

30 E Broad St, 22" Floor Main: 1-800-266-4346 Aging.Ohio.gov

rﬂlllmhIIQ, QH 43215-3414 Fax: 614-466-5741 TTY: Dial 711
AMR p(200634) pa(348731) d: (840436) print date: 07/16/2025 5:28 PM




